

A State University of Govt. of Assam recognized by the UGC under its 2(f) Category

Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University, Chabua, Dibrugarh, Assam

EDITORIAL COMMITTEE

Shri Partha Pratim Bairagi, ACS, Registrar Chairman

Dr. Roshan Limbu, Faculty Member

Dr. Mridusmita Phukan, Faculty Member

Mr. Monuj Changmai, Accountant Member

Ms. Rina Baruah, Sr. Asstt. Coordinator



THE VISION

A sports university with an innovative educational system and high-level research to realize a knowledge-based society.

THE MISSION

To prepare future leaders in sports and physical education to promote a healthier and more physically active society. Our mission includes education for character building, enabling learners to be ethical, rational, compassionate, and caring individuals, and preparing them for gainful and fulfilling employment. We practice a philosophy of teaching aimed at nurturing the pursuit of knowledge (Jnan), wisdom (Pragya), and truth (Satya).

QUALITY POLICY

SASU provides excellent education, training, research, competency development, and consultation to all stakeholders. Innovative teaching techniques and research at this university strive to continuously improve physical education and sports activities. SASU strives for knowledge networking. To achieve this, we ensure:

- Clearly communicate quality policies at all levels.
- Consistently commit to policies.
- Conduct periodic audits of quality procedures



CONTENTS

SL NO.	TOPICS	PAGE NO.
1	VICE CHANCELLOR'S REPORT	5
2	SRI SRI ANIRUDDHADEVA SPORTS UNIVERSITY: AT A GLANCE	7
3	OBJECTIVES	8
4	GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE	9
5	MEETINGS OF THE GOVERNING BODIES 2023-24	14
6	ACADEMIC PROGRAMS OF THE UNIVERSITY	17
7	STRENGTH OF THE UNIVERSITY	19
8	TEACHING AND NON-TEACHING FACULTY IN THE UNIVERSITY	19
9	NEW APPOINTMENTS	21
10	VIKSIT BHARAT@2047	22
11	MEDIA CENTRE	23
12	NATIONAL ACADEMIC DEPOSITORY (NAD) CELL	23
13	NATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP PORTAL (NSP)	23
14	INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	23
15	INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (IDP)	24
16	STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE (SOP) FOR ACADEMIC PROGRAM	25
17	SIGNING OF MoUs	25
18	UPDATES ON CAMPUS CONSTRUCTION	26
19	DEVELOPMENTS	26
20	FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF THE UNIVERSITY	31
21	INCOME AND EXPENDITURE	31



SRI SRI ANIRUDDHADEVA SPORTS UNIVERSITY

Vice Chancellor's Report

I am pleased to present the Annual Report of Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University (SASU) for the year 2023-24. At SASU, we are driven by a vision to establish a knowledge-based society through innovative educational systems and high-level research in the field of sports and physical education.



The Vision and Mission: Our vision encompasses the creation of a healthier and more physically active society through quality education, character building, and ethical leadership. We aim to nurture a pursuit of knowledge, wisdom, and truth among our learners, preparing them for fulfilling employment and societal contributions.

Quality Policy: SASU is committed to providing excellent education, training, and research opportunities to all stakeholders. Through innovative teaching techniques and continuous improvement in physical education and sports activities, we strive to achieve knowledge networking and competency development.

SASU at a Glance: Named after the Vaishnava saint Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva, SASU is the first sports university in the North East region of India. Situated in Chabua, Dibrugarh, our university is dedicated to offering quality education in sports sciences, physical education, and related fields.

Objectives: Our objectives include becoming a renowned center for advanced studies in Physical Education and Sports Sciences and providing specially designed academic and training programs aligned with the National Education Policy (NEP) 2020.

Governance Structures: SASU operates through multi-level governing bodies including the Court, Executive Council, Academic and Activity Council, Finance Committee, and Board of Studies, ensuring effective decision-making at strategic, tactical, and operational levels.

Meetings of the Governing Bodies: Throughout the year 2023-24, various governing bodies convened meetings to discuss and decide on key matters related to the university's administration, academic affairs, financial management, and curriculum development.



Academic Programs: In adherence to NEP 2020, SASU launched its first 4-Year Bachelor of Physical Education program, offering students a comprehensive curriculum with options for one major and one minor area specializations and research projects."

Strength of the University: With sanctioned and proposed positions for teaching and non-teaching staff, SASU is poised for further growth and development. New appointments, along with faculty attachments and guest lectures, enrich our academic environment.

Digital Initiative: Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University is committed to leveraging technology to deliver top-notch education and administrative services. In line with this commitment and to adhere to the mandates of the NEP 2020, the University has embraced digital transformation through the Samarth E-Gov suite. This initiative aims to streamline administrative processes and enhance operational efficiency. Currently, the University utilizes various modules provided by Samarth, including Employee Management, Academic Management (covering student life cycle, examinations, and feedback), and Recruitment (for both teaching and non-teaching positions). Regular webinar sessions conducted by the Samarth team further facilitate the effective utilization of these modules, ensuring that the University stays at the forefront of digital innovation in education management.

Viksit Bharat@2047: As part of the "Viksit Bharat@2047" initiative, SASU organized consultation programs and established a dedicated cell to raise awareness among students about national development schemes.

Campus Construction and Developments: Progress continues in constructing the university campus, with efforts focused on infrastructure development, academic resources, and amenities to enhance the learning experience for our students.

The Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University remains committed to its mission of promoting excellence in sports education and research. With a dedicated team of faculty and staff, supportive governance structures, and ongoing developments, we are poised to achieve our vision of a healthier and more active society.

Acknowledgement: I extend my profound gratitude to the Hon'ble Chancellor, Sri Gulab Chand Kataria ji, for his exceptional leadership and guidance, which have been instrumental in shaping the trajectory of Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University. Our heartfelt appreciation goes to the esteemed members of the Court, Executive Council, and Academic Council of the University, whose collective wisdom has steered us towards excellence. Additionally, we acknowledge the unwavering support and collaboration of the Department of Sports, Government of Assam, and its officials, alongside the dedicated faculty and administrative staff of the university. It is through your collective efforts that our university continues to thrive and fulfill its mission of advancing sports education and research.

Prof. J. P. VermaVice Chancellor



SRI SRI ANIRUDDHADEVA SPORTS UNIVERSITY AT A GLANCE

Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University is named after a Vaishnava saint who was a social reformer in Assam during the medieval period. It is the first sports university in the North East region of India, established by the State Government in the city of Chabua, Dibrugarh. The university aims to provide quality education in sports sciences, physical education, and related fields. It was established by the Assam Legislative Assembly (No. LGL. 164/2018/7) and received the Governor of Assam's assent on December 10, 2018.

The primary objective of the university is to prepare top-tier sports scientists, physical educationists, sports coaches, and high-class researchers in areas such as sport psychology, exercise science, sports biomechanics, sports medicine, sports physiotherapy and health education, sports technology, and sports analytics. The university also plans to create world-level infrastructure for training elite athletes to enhance India's medal tallies in international sports competitions and tap into untapped talent from Assam and neighboring states through outreach programs. The university intends to be at the forefront of sports development in Assam and help the state contribute to India's becoming the sporting powerhouse of the world.

The campus is proposed to be constructed with green buildings to maximize environmental, economic, and social benefits by enhancing and protecting biodiversity and ecosystems, improving air and water quality, and reducing waste streams to conserve and restore natural resources.

The university operations and infrastructure development have been planned in a phased manner. Within three years, its substantive activities will be in place, and within ten years, the entire project is proposed to be completed with full functionality of all proposed sports activities.

The university came into force on June 22, 2020, by the Act No. XXIX of 2018 of the State Legislature of Assam, with the effect from the date of joining of the first Vice Chancellor, Prof. J. P. Verma.

The university has also been included in the list of universities established as per section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956, and is empowered to award degrees and Ph.D. as specified by the UGC under section 22 of the UGC Act, 1956.

This annual report of the university captures the major events and announcements made during the year 2023-24 (April 2023 to March 2024) and lists other important information regarding the university during this year.



OBJECTIVES

- a. Our goal is to become a renowned university for advanced studies in the fields of Physical Education and Sports Sciences.
- b. We strive to provide specially designed academic and training programs that promote research, development, and dissemination of knowledge in Physical Education and Sports Sciences, as well as training in advanced technologies of Sports.
- c. We aim to strengthen physical education and sports training programs and promote sports, including traditional sports and games.
- d. We plan to establish centres and institutions of excellence that provide state-of-the-art educational training and research in the fields of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, Sports Technology, and High-Performance Training for all sports and games.
- e. We aim to provide professional and academic leadership to other institutions in the field of Physical Education and Sports Sciences.
- f. Our mission is to provide vocational guidance and placement services in Physical Education, Sports Sciences, Sports Medicine, Sports Technology, and other related fields.
- g. We strive to generate capabilities for the development of knowledge, skills, and competencies at various levels in the fields of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, Sports Technology, and High-Performance Training for all sports and games.
- h. Our objective is to create the infrastructure of international standards for education, training, and research in the areas related to Physical Education and Sports Sciences, Sports Technology, and High-Performance Training for all sports and games.
- i. We aim to prepare highly qualified professionals in the fields of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, Sports Technology, and High-Performance Training for all sports and games.
- j. We aspire to serve as a Centre of Excellence for the elite and other talented sportspersons of all sports and games and innovation in Physical Education and Sports Sciences and to carry out, encourage and propagate research.
- k. Our mission is to function as a leading resource centre for knowledge and development in the areas of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, Sports Technology, and High-Performance Training for all sports and games.
- I. We aim to provide international and national collaboration in the fields of Physical Education and Sports Sciences, Sports Technology, and High-Performance Training for all sports and games.
- m. Our objective is to establish close linkages with sports academies, schools, colleges, sports and recreation clubs, sports associations, and international and national federations for teaching, training, and research in Physical Education and Sports Sciences, Sports Technology, and High-Performance Training for all sports and games.
- n. We aspire to train talented athletes to help them evolve into elite athletes at the international level.
- o. Our vision is to make Assam a leading sporting power.
- p. Any other objectives, not inconsistent with the provisions of this Act, which the State Government may specify by notification in the Official Gazette.



GOVERNANCE STRUCTURES

The University has a multi-level governing structure where various authorities take decisions at strategic, tactical, and operational levels, viz. the Court, Executive Council, Academic and Activity Council, Finance Committee, and the Board of Studies.

AUTHORITIES OF THE UNIVERSITY

- The Court
- The Executive Council
- The Academic and Activity Council
- The Finance Committee
- The Board of Studies

The Court

The Court is the apex body of the University and perform various powers and functions as prescribed by the Act and Statutes of the University. After the notification of the Statutes of the university by the Govt. of Assam the court has been constituted as per clause 33(e) by the university through its notification no. SASU/CHB/Court/120/2021/844, dated 01/08/2022. The members shall hold office for three years except for the Chancellor from the date of issue of the official notification.

Consequent, to the joining of Prof Jogiswar Goswami, Professor in the University against the sanctioned post, he is one of the members of the Court and one best performing students as per academic merit from UG has been nominated vide this office No. SASU/CHB/Court/120/2021 dated 11/01/2024:

1	Chancellor	Ex-Officio Chairman
2	Vice Chancellor	Ex-Officio Member.
3	Shri Zafar Iqbal, Olympian, Ex-Captain, Indian Hockey, Padma Shree & Arjuna Awardee	Member (Nominated by the Hon'ble Chancellor)
4	Shri V.S. Chauhan, Olympian, Asian Gold Medalist in Athletics, Arjun Awardee.	Member (Nominated by the Hon'ble Chancellor)
5	Shri Arjun Bhogeswar Baruah, Arjun Awardee	Member (Nominated by the Hon'ble Chancellor)
6	Dr. Prem Chand Kashyap, National Gymnast, Ex-Executive Director, SAI, Govt. of India	Member (Nominated by the Hon'ble Chancellor)
7	Prof. S.G. Deshmukh, IIT Delhi, Ex-Director of IIITM, Gwalior	Member (Nominated by the Hon'ble Chancellor)



8	Shri Ponakan Baruah, Hon'ble MLA	Member (Nominated by Assam Legislative Assembly)
9	Shri Rupesh Gowala, Hon'ble MLA	Member (Nominated by Assam Legislative Assembly)
10	Shri Binod Hazarika, Hon'ble MLA	Member (Nominated by Assam Legislative Assembly)
	Shri Kausar Jamil Hilaly, IAS, Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, SYW Dept	Member (Nominated by the State Government)
	Syed Isfaqur Rahman, ACS, Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Finance Deptt.	Member (Nominated by the State Government)
	Vice Chancellor, The Maharaja Bhupinder Singh Punjab Sports University, Patiala	Ex-Officio Member (Nominated by Executive Council)
	Vice Chancellor, Lakshmibai National Institute of Physical Education (LNIPE), Gwalior	Ex-Officio Member (Nominated by Executive Council)
	Vice Chancellor, Central University, Dharamshala, Himachal Pradesh	Ex-Officio Member (Nominated by Executive Council)
16	Registrar	Ex-Officio Member Secretary
	Shri Sanjib Das, Joint Secretary (Admin & Legal), Central Board of Secondary Education, New Delhi	Ex -Officio Member (Nominated by Chairman, CBSE)
18	Finance and Accounts Officer	Ex -Officio Member
19	Prof. Jogiswar Goswami, Dean, Students' Affairs	Member
20	Librarian	Vacant
21	Controller of Examination	Vacant
22	Director General, Sports Authority of Assam	Ex -Officio Member
23	Director of Higher Education, Govt. of Assam	Ex-Officio Member
24	Director, SCERT, Assam	Ex -Officio Member
	Prof. Jogiswar Goswami, Dean, School of Human Kinetics & Health	Ex-Officio Member
26	Dr. Roshan Limbu, HoD	Ex-Officio Member
27	Two faculty representing SC/ST Category (One male and one female)	Vacant (To be Nominated by the Hon'ble VC)
28	Dr. Mridusmita Phukan, Faculty, SASU	Member (Nominated by the Hon'ble VC)
	Smti. Mayashri Kashyap, Student, BPE (Hons./ Hons with Research)	Member
30	One member of the non-teaching staff	Vacant (To be Nominated by the Hon'ble VC)



The Executive Council

The Executive Council serves as the principal governing authority of the University and possesses the authority to administer the University, subject to the provisions of this Act and the Statutes created under it, and may establish regulations for this purpose. As per Clause 35 of the First Statutes of Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University in Chabua, which were notified by the Govt. of Assam via letter no. SYW 73/2021/267 dated 7th October 2021, the Executive Council of the University has a distinct composition that includes members nominated by both the Hon'ble Chancellor of the university and the Govt. of Assam. The university received nominations from the Hon'ble Chancellor through Notification No. GSA 24/2021/178 dated 10th January 2022, and from the Govt. of Assam via Notification No. SYW 202/2020/60 dated 7th March 2022. Consequently, the Executive Council of Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University has been established by the university through its notification no. SASU/CHB/31/2020/695, dated 30/03/2022, with the following members. Consequent, to the joining of Prof Jogiswar Goswami, Professor in the University against the sanctioned post, he is one of the members of the Executive Council vide this office order No. SASU/CHB/31/2020/1686 dated 07/12/2023.

1	Prof. J.P. Verma, Vice Chancellor Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University	Chairman
2	Shri Pankaj Singh, Industry Leader from FICCI	Member (Chancellor's Nominee)
3	Dr. Debabrata Das, Vice Chancellor, Assam Rajiv Gandhi University of Co-Operative Management, Sivasagar, Assam.	Member (Chancellor's Nominee)
4	Prof. Dhananjay Joshi, Vice Chancellor, Delhi Teachers University, New Delhi	Member (Chancellor's Nominee)
5	Smt. Karnam Malleswari, Vice Chancellor, Delhi Sports University (State University)	Member (State Govt. Nominee)
6	Vice Chancellor, National Sports University Manipur (Central University)	Member (State Govt. Nominee)
7	Prof. Bhabesh Ch. Goswami, Former Vice Chancellor, Cotton University, Guwahati, Assam	Member (State Govt. Nominee)
8	Dr. Jyoti Prasad Saikia, Founder Vice Chancellor, Birangana Sati Sadhani Rajyik Vishwavidyalaya, Golaghat, Assam	Member (State Govt. Nominee)
9	Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Sports & Youth Welfare Department	Member (State Govt. Nominee)
10	Chairman, Assam Higher Secondary Education Council (AHSEC)	Member
11	Prof Jogiswar Goswami, Dean, School of Human Kinetics and Health, SASU	Member
12	Director, Sports & Youth Welfare, Assam	Member
13	Regional Director, Sports Authority of India, Guwahati	Member
14	Sri Partha Pratim Bairagi, ACS	Ex-Officio Secretary



The Finance and Accounts Officer is the special invitee to the meeting of the Executive Council but not have the right to vote. The Registrar will be the non-member secretary of the Executive Council.

The Academic and Activity Council

The Academic and Activity Council serves as the highest academic authority of Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University, Chabua, with responsibility for overseeing all academic affairs. According to Clause 36 of the University's First Statutes, the Academic and Activity Council has been established through notification no. SASU/CHB/30/2020/434, dated 07/12/2021, with the following members. However, Shri Zafar Iqbal requested to relinquish him from the Academic & Activity Council as he is also a member of the Court and accordingly, Dr. Madhuri Sadgir, Associate Professor, Dept. of Physical Education, Mumbai University has been nominated by the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor as one of the members of the Academic & Activity Council in place of Shri Zafar Iqbal. Consequent, to the joining of Prof Jogiswar Goswami, Professor in the University against the sanctioned post, he is one of the members of the Academic & Activity Council of the University.

1.	Vice Chancellor, Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University	Chairman
2.	Registrar, Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University	Member Secretary
3.	Prof. Jogiswar Goswami, Dean, School of Human Kinetics & Health	Member
4.	All Heads of the Department in the University	Vacant
5.	One Associate Professor from each Department in the University (by rotation of seniority)	Vacant
6.	Dr. Arjun Sinh Rana, Vice Chancellor, Swarnim Gujarat Sports University	Member
7.	Prof. Sandeep Tiwari, Principal, IGIPESS, Delhi	Member
8.	Prof. Rajendra Sahu, IIITM, Gwalior	Member
9.	Dr. Nita Bandyopadhyay, Professor, University of Kalyani, West Bengal	Member
10.	Dr Madhuri Sadgir, Associate Professor, Department of Physical Education, University of Mumbai	Member
11.	Dr. J.P. Bhukar, Professor, Department of Physical Education, Central University of Haryana	Member
12.	Dr. Nitya Jyoti Kalita, Academic Officer, Board of Secondary Education, Assam (SEBA), Assam.	Member

As per the Statute of the university, the Registrar shall be the ex officio Secretary of the Academic and Activity Council but shall not be deemed to be its member.



The Finance Committee

The Finance Committee is responsible for overseeing all financial matters of the University, including strategic financial planning, resource management, financial monitoring, and policy-related issues, as well as providing timely advice on any financial matters. According to Clause 39 of the Statutes, the Finance Committee of Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University, Chabua, Dibrugarh, has been established by the university through notification no. SASU/CHB/32/2020/797, dated 14/07/2022.

1.	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson
2.	Registrar	Member
3.	Prof. Debabrata Das, Vice Chancellor, ARGUCOM	Member (Nominated by Executive Council)
4.	Shri Bishnu Deka, AFS, Senior Financial Advisor, Sports & Youth Welfare Department	Member (Nominated by State Government)
5.	Finance and Accounts Officer	Ex-Officio Secretary

The members of the Finance Committee, other than ex officio members, will serve for a term of three years from the date of notification issuance.

The Board of Studies

The Board of Studies (BoS) is a fundamental component of an institute's academic system. Its role includes developing the curriculum for various courses, periodically reviewing and updating course content, and introducing new courses of study. The decisions taken by the BoS are recommended to the Academic Council for approval. Currently, the Board of Studies (BoS) of the University constituted vide Notification No. SASU/CHB/58/2020/1795 dated 01/02/2024 consists of the following members.

1.	Prof. Jogiswar Goswami, Professor, SASU	Chairman
2.	Dr. Mridusmita Phukan, Faculty, SASU	Member
3.	Mr Mondeep Chetia, Faculty, SASU	Member
4.	Dr.(Ms.) Manika Debnath, Retd. Prof. & Head, LNIPE, Gwalior	External Expert
5.	Dr. Shankar Jyoti Basumatary, Dean, LNIPE, Sonapur, Guwahati	External Expert
6.	Dr Laishram Santosh Singh, Associate Professor, Manipur Central University	Special Invitee
7.	Prof. Prasanta Kumar Das, HoD, Dept. of Physical Education, Tripura University	Special Invitee
8.	Dr. Roshan Limbu, Faculty, SASU	Co-ordinator



MEETINGS OF THE GOVERNING BODIES DURING THE YEAR 2023-24

Court Meeting

The second Court meeting of the University was held on 16th March 2024 at 11:30 AM in the Conference Hall of the administrative office, SASU. The Court being the apex body of the University has the power to review, pass resolutions, and advise the State Government on matters referred to it.

10 (Ten) members were physically present in the meeting and 6(six) members attended the meeting online and 6(six) members could not attend the meeting due to some reasons. The Vice-Chancellor of the University, Prof. J.P. Verma, was authorized by the Hon'ble Chancellor to chair the session on his behalf. The meeting started at 11.30 AM and discussed on the University's annual reports, budgets, audit reports and some amendments in the Statutes.

Therefore, the discussions held during the meeting were vital in shaping the University's policies and priorities. Overall, the meeting provided an essential platform for the members to discuss and deliberate on the University's operations and prospects.



Second Court Meeting of SASU held on March 16, 2024.



Executive Council Meeting

The fifth emergency meeting of the Executive Council was held on 10th May 2023 at 11:00 AM in online mode where discussions were held as per the Agenda Items. Subsequently, 6th & 7th meetings of the Executive Council were held on 17th July 2023 and 27th December 2023 respectively where discussions were held as per the detailed Agenda Items. The meetings were held in the Conference Hall of Dibrugarh University Guest House where 8 (eight) members in the 6th meeting and 14 (Fourteen) members in the 7th meeting attended both online and offline. In the 7th meeting of the Executive Council, some important amendments in the Statute were placed before the Committee and the Committee unanimously approved the same with a proposal to place before the Court meeting for its approval.

Academic and Activity Council Meeting

The 8th meeting of the Academic & Activity Council took place on 7th June 2023 at 11:30 AM through online mode with a single-point Agenda Item regarding the revised nomenclature of the Undergraduate program in accordance with the guidelines outlined in the National Education Policy 2020 and as suggested by the UGC, Govt. of India in their National Higher Education Qualifications Framework issued on May 11, 2023 and also discussed about the detailed framework, syllabus and prospectus for the upcoming program. The revised name of the Undergraduate program is "4 – Year Bachelor of Physical Education (Honours / Honours with Research) instead of the previously approved name "B.Sc.(Hons.) Physical, Health and Sports Education with or without research".

Subsequently, the 9th meeting of the Academic & Activity Council was held on 22nd March 2024 at 11:30 AM in the Conference Hall of Dibrugarh University Guest House where detailed discussions regarding the ordinance and regulations for the 4-Year BPE (Hons./ Hons. With Research), curriculum structure and syllabus and SOP for the admission process were discussed in detail.



Eighth Meeting of the Academic and Activity Council of SASU held on June 7, 2023



Finance Committee Meeting

The Finance Committee (FC) of the University played a vital role in ensuring the University's financial stability and growth. The FC held its fifth and sixth meetings during the year 2023-24, which were both essential for the University's financial management.

The fifth FC meeting of the University was held on 7th September 2023, where discussions regarding special requisition for implementation of NEP alongwith the regular budget of salary and non salary components were held. On 16th December 2023, the sixth FC meeting was held where detailed discussions regarding the budget for the financial year 2024-25 were made. The meetings aimed to discuss and deliberate on the financial aspects related to the University's growth and development, ensuring the financial well-being of the University.

Board of Studies Meeting

The University convened the 6th meeting of the Board of Studies (BoS) on 4th March 2024 following Office Notification No. SASU/CHB/58/2020/1795 dated 01/02/2024. The primary agenda of the meeting was to discuss and revise the minor changes in the courses of BPE (Hons. / Hons. With Research), common standard format for question paper, to amend the academic regulation of the University etc. All the members of the Board of Studies attended the meeting.



Sixth Meeting of the Board of Studies (BoS) of SASU held on March 4, 2024.

(From Right: Mr. Mondeep Chetia, Faculty, SASU; Dr. Mridusmita Phukan, Faculty, SASU; Prof. Prasanta Kumar Das, HoD, Dept. of Physical Education, Tripura University; Prof. Jogiswar Goswami, Dean, SASU; Prof. Manika Debnath, Retd. Prof. & Head, LNIPE, Gwalior; Dr. Laishram Santosh Singh, Associate Professor, Manipur University; Dr. Roshan Limbu, Faculty, SASU; Ms. Udita Chakraborty, Admin. Staff, SASU)



Selection Committee Meeting

The University advertised six positions sanctioned by the Government of Assam as per letter No. SYW.305/2018/156, dated 6/6/2019. The advertised positions were – 3 posts of Professors in Physical Education (2 UR, 1 OBC/MOBC), 1 post of Controller of Examinations, 1 post of Librarian and 1 post of Finance & Accounts Officer. These positions were advertised in various local and national newspapers under advertisement No. SASU/CHB/214/REC/2023/1163, dated 08/02/2023 and also published in the official website. The University formed a Pre-Screening Committee to review the applications of the candidates. Subsequently, the University constituted a Screening Committee to assess the eligibility of candidates who applied for various positions. Accordingly, a selection Committee meeting was held on 7th July 2023 in the Conference Hall of Dibrugarh University Guest House. Separate Selection Committees were formed for the positions of Professor in Physical Education, Controller of Examination, Librarian and Finance & Accounts Officer as per the provisions of the Statutes of the University.

Since, the post of 2 Professors in Physical Education, 1 post of Controller of Examination and 1 post of Librarian remained vacant after the advertisement, subsequently, the University readvertised these positions under advertisement No. SASU/CHB/214/REC/2023/1549 dated 15/09/2023 and accordingly, the Selection Committee meeting was held on 16th December 2023 for the different positions, and the candidates were called for an interview.

ACADEMIC PROGRAMS AT THE UNIVERSITY

New Academic Program launched under NEP 2020

On 25th August 2023, the University has launched its first 4-Year Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons. / Hons with Research) following the directives received from the Governor's House and the Assam Government's instructions vide letter No. Ecf.No. 225781/21, dated 25th January 2023 regarding the implementation of NEP 2020. The program adheres to the guidelines of NEP 2020 and the UGC framework for the Undergraduate Program 2022.

This program consists of 8 semesters, with 160 credits. Students can choose one major theory out of three options (Sports Biomechanics, Sports Psychology, and Sports Physiology) and one minor sport (Track and Field, Football, Badminton, Kho-Kho). Moreover, a research project or dissertation of 12 credits can be taken instead of three major core papers of 12 credits.

The entrance examination for this academic program was held on 28th and 29th July 2023. The theory examination was held on 28th July 2023 and the practical examination was held on 29th July 2023 in the premises of Dibrugarh University.



On 9th June 2023 the Hon'ble Chancellor visited DHSK College along with the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, Registrar, all faculty members of the University and found DHSK College feasible for conducting the academic programs of the University for the session 2023-24. Accordingly, the University decided to conduct the program in the DHSK College premises as per the agreement between both institutions.

Accordingly, the 'Deeksharambh' (Orientation program) scheduled for the 1st-semester students of Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons. / Hons. With Research) was held on 25th August 2023 as per the detailed Agenda in the premises of DHSK College, Dibrugarh. The students were briefed about the University and the program in detail by the Dean, School of Human Kinetics & Health, SASU.



Inauguration of the first batch of 4-Year Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons./Hons. with Research) 2023-24, held on August 25, 2023.

Total applications received for enrollment in BPE program is 55 Nos. (41 male and 14 female), total students appeared and passed the entrance test is 39 Nos. and 25 students took admission in the 1st semester of BPE. However, at present we have 20 students (12 male and 8 female).

The first-semester examination was completed on 8th December 2023 and the result was announced on 21st December 2023. The 1st-semester pass percentage is 100%. The second semester started on 12th December 2023.



STRENGTH OF THE UNIVERSITY

Sanctioned Posts

The Government of Assam has sanctioned eight positions to Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University, as per letter No. SYW 305/208/156 dated 6/6/2019. The positions are for the Vice Chancellor, three Professors, Registrar, Finance & Accounts Officer, Controller of Examination, and Librarian. However, to date, the position of Vice Chancellor and one Professor in Physical Education has been filled. The Registrar has been deputed by the Government of Assam.

Proposed Posts (Teaching and Non-Teaching)

Initially, a proposal for total 120 positions of teaching and non-teaching positions has been submitted to the government for approval. However, as per the advice of the Department of Sports and Youth Welfare, the number was reduced to 83 Nos. Again, as per discussion with the Secretary, Sports & Youth Welfare Department, the number has been reduced to 74 Nos. However, in order to ensure the smooth operation of academic activities, utilizing all provisions of the NEP and addressing associated administrative needs, the University urgently seeks to fill 36 (Thirty six) positions in both teaching and non teaching roles in the first phase. These positions represent the minimum requirements to conduct the NEP program effectively in the University.

TEACHING AND NON-TEACHING FACULTY IN THE UNIVERSITY

Faculty on Attachment

To support the academic activities, the University appointed 3 lecturers from DIET on an attachment basis. The details are shown below:

Sl No.	Name of the faculty	Details
1	Dr. Roshan Limbu	Lecturer, On attachment from Hailakandi DIET
2	Dr. Mridusmita Phukan	Lecturer, On attachment from Dibrugarh DIET
3	Mr Mondeep Chetia	Lecturer, On attachment from Sivsagar DIET



Guest Faculty

In order to lessen the burden of the faculty and complete the course on time, the University has empanelled guest faculty on a semester basis as per the subject / activity experts for specific area in the department as per the Walk-in-interview held on 21st August, 22nd August & 8th September 2023 as per the University guidelines. The details are shown below:

1st semester of Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons. / Hons with Research)

Sl No.	Name of the faculty	Subject / Activity
1	Smti. Kakumoni Dutta Saikia	Yoga instructor
2	Smti. Gitasri Gogoi Buragohain	Kabaddi Coach
3	Shri Rajdeep Bhuyan	Table Tennis Coach

2nd semester of Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons. / Hons with Research)

\mathbf{S}	l No.	Name of the faculty	Subject / Activity
1		Smti. Gitasri Gogoi Buragohain	Conditioning & Fitness Training
2		Shri Rajdeep Bhuyan	Table Tennis Coach

Visiting Faculty

The University invited Visiting faculty which facilities the University to engage reputed faculty / faculty from reputed institutions for some of the courses on lecture basis and invited as per the University guidelines. The details are shown below:

1st semester of Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons. / Hons with Research)

SI No	. Name of the faculty	Subject / Activity
1	Dr. Nasmeem Farhin Akhtar, Associate Professor, Dept. of English, DU	English
2	Ms. Damini Das, Asst. Professor in English (Contractual), MDKG College	English
3	Smti. Krishna Moni Borah, Guest Faculty, MDKG College	Understanding India



2nd semester of Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons. / Hons with Research)

Sl No.	Name of the faculty	Subject / Activity
1	Dr. Hemanta Konch, Asstt. Professor, Dept. of Assamese, Demow College, Demow, Sivasagar	Assamese
2	Ms. Pinakshi Konwar, Asst. Professor, Dept. of Computer Science, DHSK College, Dibrugarh	Fundamental of Computer Applications.
3	Dr. Lakhima Deori, Asstt. Prof., Deptt. Of Hindi, DHSK College, Dibrugarh	Hindi
4	Sri Kaushik Hatibaruah, PI, Directorate of Sports and Youth Welfare, GoA.	Volleyball coach
5	Ms. Brishni Borkotoky, Principal, Dr. RK Borkotoky Merit Academy, Dibrugarh	Soft Skill
6	Mr. Babul Das, Asstt. Prof. (Contractual), Dept. of Assamese, Dibru College, Dibrugarh	Assamese

NEW APPOINTMENTS

Joining of Prof. Jogiswar Goswami

As per the decision of the 6th meeting of the Executive Council held on 17th July 2023, appointment letter for the post of Professor in Physical Education to Dr. Jogiswar Goswami was issued vide letter No. SASU/CHB/214/REC/2023/1458 dated 18.07.2023 with a one month joining period. Accordingly, Dr. Jogiswar Goswami joined the position of Professor in Physical Education on 14/08/2023 in the University.



Joining of Mr. Kamaleswar Kalita

As per the decision of the 6th meeting of the Executive Council held on 17th July 2023, appointment letter for the post of Finance & Accounts Officer to Mr Kamaleswar Kalita was issued vide letter No. SASU/CHB/214/REC/2023/1460 dated 18.07.2023 with a one month joining period. Mr. Kamaleswar Kalita requested two-months for joining the post after completing a one-month joining period. Due to urgency of the appointment, the University granted another one-month extension. Accordingly, Mr Kamaleswar Kalita joined the position of Finance & Accounts Officer on 15/09/2023 in the University.



Resignation of Mr. Kamaleswar Kalita, Finance & Accounts Officer, SASU

On 19/01/2024, Mr. Kamaleswar Kalita has submitted a resignation letter from the post of Finance & Accounts Officer since he has been selected at KKHSOU, Guwahati. Accordingly, he was released from the post of Finance & Accounts Officer of the University on 29th February, 2024.



VIKSIT BHARAT@2047



Viksit Bharat@2047: Voice of Youth" Consultation Programme

A webcast on Viksit Bharat @2047 at the study centre of Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University was organized on 11th December 2023. Faculty members, non-teaching staff, and students attended the webcast program. Prof. Jogiswar Goswami addressed the gathering and explained the ideas for the vision of Viksit Bharat@2047 and also the background on the importance of youth for Viksit Bharat@2047. He further added that Viksit Bharat@2047 is the vision of the Government of India to make India a developed nation by 2047, the 100th year of its Independence. The vision encompasses various aspects of development, including economic growth, social progress, environmental sustainability, and good governance. The students also shared their views on making India a developed nation.

Viksit Bharat Sankalp program

As per the letter from the Chancellor's Secretariat, Raj Bhavan, a "Viksit Bharat@2047 Cell" for the University was constituted to raise awareness of Viksit Bharat Sankalp among the students. An orientation program was held on 18th December 2023 for the Youth with the Vikshit Bharat Agenda. Prof. Jogiswar Goswami, Dean, School of Human Kinetics and Health delivered a lecture to generate awareness about the schemes among all the faculties and the students of the 4-year Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons. / Hons. with Research).

The cell conducted a workshop on using of MyGov Portal on 19th December 2023. Accordingly, students were trained to fill up the ideas and take the pledge by using the MyGov App. During this workshop, all the students of the 4-year Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons. / Hons. with Research) registered themselves in the portal, filled up the ideas, and took the pledge and the students received the Certificates generated online. The students were encouraged to upload their selfies with the banner of Vikshit Bharat@2047 and with the #ideas4VikshitBharat.



MEDIA CENTRE OF SRI SRI ANIRUDDHADEVA SPORTS UNIVERSITY

Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University has a well-established media centre that is responsible for managing and promoting the University's image through various digital platforms. The media centre is actively involved in the publication of a newsletter that serves as a medium for disseminating information about the University's activities, achievements, news and events. The media centre published newsletters in June 2021, June 2022 and June 2023 commemorating the University's operation. The newletters provided an overview of the University's academic programs, research initiatives, and student achievements. The newsletters cover a range of topics, including the University's collaborations with national and international institutions, seminars and workshops, MoUs, important visits and achievements of faculty and students.

NATIONAL ACADEMIC DEPOSITORY (NAD) CELL

The Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University is registered on the National Academic Depository (NAD) portal, and the process of uploading data onto the portal is currently underway.

NATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP PORTAL (NSP)

The University has registered in the National Scholarship Portal (NSP) where the Vice Chancellor has been designated as the Institutional Head and Registrar as the Nodal Officer for NSP in the University. Accordingly, one student of Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons. / Hons with Research) has applied for NSP through the portal and the said application has been verified and approved by the competent authority of the University.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Onboarding at SAMARTH portal

Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University aims to provide world-class education in sports and related disciplines, empowering individuals to reach their full potential and contribute to a healthier society. To enhance our administrative efficiency and align with the provisions of the NEP 2020 and as per Government directives, the University has enrolled itself in the Samarth E-Gov suite to access solutions for various University management systems. The Samarth team conducts time to time webinar session for various modules. As of now, the University is utilizing the following modules provided by Samarth:

- 1. Employee Management module.
- 2. Academic module (Student life cycle, examination, feedback etc.)
- 3. Recruitment module(teaching & non teaching)



INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (IDP)

As approved by the Executive Council in its 6th meeting held on 17/07/2023, Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University has prepared its Institutional Development Plan (IDP) aimed at enhancing the overall quality, effectiveness, and sustainability of our academic and administrative endeavors. This report outlines the key components of our IDP, including objectives, strategies, and implementation timelines.

The Hon'ble Vice Chancellor constituted a Committee to prepare the draft Institutional Development Plan (IDP) vide office order No. SASU/CHB/220/2023 dated 16/05/2023 comprising of the following members:

Vice Chancellor, SASU
 Registrar, SASU
 Dr Roshan Limbu, Faculty, SASU
 Dr Mridusmita Phukan, Faculty, SASU
 Member
 Mr Mondeep Chetia, Faculty, SASU
 Member

Subsequently, in order to refine and finalize the draft IDP, expertise of different professionals were taken from within and outside the state as special invitees and accordingly, the meeting was held on 5th June, 2023 from 11:30 AM onwards in the Conference Hall of Dibrugarh University Guest House. The special invitees were as follows:

- 1. Prof. Ganga Prasad Prasain, Vice Chancellor, Tripura University.
- 2. Prof. Rajendra Prasad Das, Vice Chancellor, Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University.
- 3. Shri V.K. Sud, Ex-Head, Department of Sports Coaching, LNIPE, Gwalior.



Review Meeting on finalizing the draft IDP on June 5, 2023

(Members: Dr. J.P. Verma, VC, SASU; Dr. Ganga Prasad Prasain, VC, Tripura University; Dr. Rajendra Prasad Das, VC, KKHSOU; Sri V.K. Sud, Ex-Associate Prof., LNIPE, Gwalior)

The Institutional Development Plan comprises of the contents such as Vision, Mission, About University, Values of the University, Strategy Statements, Campus Development Plan, SWOC Matrix for SASU, Strategic Objectives 2021-2026, Goals, Action Plan to realize strategic Goals 1-5, Strategic Plan Dashboard for Management Monitoring, Financial Strategy along with the phase wise details of Infrastructure Plan.

The culmination of this collaborative effort is a dynamic IDP poised to propel the University toward its envisioned future. With a focus on innovation, inclusivity, and sustainability, the IDP sets a strategic



direction for fostering academic rigor, enhancing student experiences, and fortifying community partnerships.

The completion of the Institutional Development Plan marks a significant milestone in the University's journey toward excellence and relevance in higher education. As we begin on the implementation phase, we remain committed to realizing the aspirations outlined in the IDP, guided by principles of integrity, excellence, and social responsibility.

STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE (SOP) FOR ACADEMIC PROGRAM

The University developed a comprehensive Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) for the effective management of the examination system in alignment with the National Education Policy (NEP). As the University embarks on the implementation of the four-year Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons./ Hons. With Research), adhering to the principles of the Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) and the end semester evaluation mode, it becomes imperative to establish a robust SOP that encompasses the processes of registration, examination and meticulous record keeping. To ensure the seamless execution of the SOP, a committee was constituted by the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor with the following members and accordingly, a meeting of the SOP Committee was held on 16th November 2023 in the Conference Hall of the DICC Building, Dibrugarh. The Committee are as follows:

1. Prof. Rajendra Sahu, Professor, IIITM Gwalior

Chairman.

2. Prof. Jagdish Prasad, Director, Statistics & Business Analytics, Amity School of Applied Sciences, Jaipur. Member

Coordinator

3. Prof. Jogiswar Goswami, Dean, School of Human Kinetics & Health, SASU

The preparation of the SOP for the academic program represents a significant milestone in promoting institutional excellence and ensuring the delivery of high-quality education. Moving forward, the implementation and ongoing review of the SOP will be critical to achieving our goals of academic excellence, student success, and institutional advancement.

SIGNING OF MoU

MoU between SASU & KKHSOU



MoU signed between SASU and KKHSOU on June 5, 2023



A Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) was signed between Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University and Krishna Kanta Handiqui State Open University on 5th June 2023 in the office chamber of the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, SASU. As per MoU, the two institutions will collaborate in different academic activities as per the feasibility. The MoUs were exchanged between the two institutions in the presence of faculty members and staff of both the institutions. The signatories of the MoU were Shri Partha Pratim Bairagi, ACS, Registrar, SASU and Dr. Arupjyoti Choudhury, Registrar, KKHSOU, Guwahati.

UPDATES ON CAMPUS CONSTRUCTION

The University has been allotted approximately 200 bighas of land by the Government of Assam for the construction of the Sri Sri Aniruddhadeva Sports University in Chabua. The university is designed to accommodate up to 2500 students, offering various educational and sports courses, programs, and activities. The proposed location for the university campus is Balijan Paniera Gaon in Chabua, Assam.

As per the report of the Executive Engineer, PWD (B), Naharkatia, Duliajan & Chabua Territorial building Division, the present status of construction at the designated site is as follows:

Institute Buildings

Administrative Approval issued for an amount of Rs. 58,47,75,478.00 vide AA No. AA_PWD_2023-24(I)_1805 dated 30-09-2023. The work has been allotted to M/s Rank Projects and Development Pvt. Ltd., Tamil Nadu vide letter No. CE/TB-VI/43/2022/46 dated 30th November 2023. The land demarcation and fixing of temporary boundary posts is under process.

Drawing & Design

The architectural drawings and design have been finalized and completed.

Land Compensation

The matter of land compensation has been taken up by the district administration, Dibrugarh.

DEVELOPMENTS

Installation of two Smart Digital Boards

The University has successfully installed two smart digital boards, one in our classroom and one in the office chamber of the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor. This latest addition to our educational facilities is aimed at enhancing the learning experience and fostering interactive teaching methodologies.

The digital board offers a range of features including interactive touch functionality, high-definition display capabilities, and seamless connectivity with various devices. With this advanced technology in place, our faculty members will have innovative tools to engage students, facilitate collaborative learning, and present dynamic multimedia content.





We believe that the introduction of this digital board aligns with our commitment to providing a modern and conducive learning environment for our students. It reflects our dedication to staying at the forefront of educational technology and ensuring that our students have access to the resources they need to succeed.

We encourage both faculty members and students to explore the possibilities offered by this new digital board and incorporate it into their teaching and learning activities.

Library Books



To establish a streamlined process of acquiring books that align with the diverse interests and academic needs of our library users, the University have empanelled vendors for supply of Library books which contributes to the academic and intellectual enrichment of our users. By establishing partnerships with reliable vendors, we ensured the availability of high-quality books that cater to the diverse interests and learning needs of our students. Accordingly in the year 2022-23, the University procured 1085 books for Library. Subsequently, in the year 2023-24, books have been ordered as per the requirement of the course and students and it is under process.

Apart from the above amenities, many other items have been purchased by the University during the year 2023-24 for smooth functioning of the academic as well as administrative activities.

Computer Laboratory

A computer laboratory has been developed at the university study center to enhance educational resources and facilitate digital learning opportunities. The initiative was undertaken to modernize infrastructure, promote technological literacy, and support academic endeavors at the study center.

The establishment of the computer laboratory at the university study center represents a significant role in advancing educational resources and promoting digital literacy within the academic community. The computer laboratory will continue to serve as a vital hub for teaching, learning, and research activities, empowering students and faculty to excel in their academic pursuits.



Construction of temporary Conference Hall in the Study centre

The University constructed a temporary conference hall in the study center of the University in the premises of DHSK College, Dibrugarh, offering a versatile space for hosting a range of events, meetings, seminars, and conferences.

This temporary construction shall provide a valuable resource for hosting diverse events and contributes to the center's mission of fostering learning, collaboration, and community engagement.



Procurement of Gym Equipments



During the year 2023-24, the University procured some gym equipments to enhance the fitness facilities to our students.

The objective of this procurement initiative is to provide students with access to high-quality gym equipment to support their physical well-being and promote healthy lifestyle choices. Providing students with access to well-equipped fitness facilities aligns with our commitment to promoting holistic student development.

By investing in gym equipment, we empower students to prioritize their physical health and well-being. The following equipments have been procured by the University as of now:

- Free weights (dumbbells), Bench press, Medicine balls, Yoga Mat, Kabbadi Mat, Steppers,
- Goniometer







Other amenities and development

Table Tennis, Rackets, Football, volleyball, etc have also been purchased for conducting the practical classes of the 4-Year Bachelor of Physical Education (Hons./Hons. with Research) program. Volleyball and football fields are also developed by the University at DHSK College premises for conducting practical classes.







Procurement of University Bus



During the year 2023-24, the university procured a mini-bus for institutional use, funded under the National Education Program (NEP) budget. The aim of this purchase is to enhance transportation facilities for students, faculty, and staff, aligning with the objectives broader improving educational infrastructure. Under the NEP budget allocation infrastructure development in educational institutions, a portion was designated for

enhancing transportation facilities. Recognizing the need for improved mobility for off-campus activities such as field trips and academic events, the decision was made to procure a mini-bus.

A competitive bidding process was initiated to select the vendor for supplying the mini-bus. Invitations for bids were floated through GEM (Government e Market place) portal emphasizing the requirement for a vehicle meeting specified criteria including capacity, safety features, fuel efficiency, and after-sales support.

Throughout the procurement process, quality assurance measures were implemented to ensure that the selected mini-bus meets the specified standards and safety requirements. Pre-delivery inspections and testing protocols were conducted to verify the vehicle's performance and functionality.

The procurement process was conducted transparently, ensuring compliance with regulatory requirements and optimizing value for the allocated funds. Going forward, the university is committed to ensuring the efficient operation and maintenance of the mini-bus to maximize its utility and benefit to the academic community.

The Mini bus have a seating capacity of (24+1) = 25 Nos and of Model CRUZIO 3370WB OBD2 from Mahindra and Mahindra Limited amounting to Rs. 20,62,300.00.

Construction of Temporary Shed for parking of Office Vehicle and University Bus

The University constructed a temporary shed in the administrative office at DICC Building, Dibrugarh for parking the university office vehicle and mini-bus. The project was financed through the university contingency fund to address the immediate need for sheltered parking facilities and ensure the protection and maintenance of university vehicles. The temporary shed will continue to serve its intended purpose, contributing to the smooth functioning of administrative operations and ensuring the longevity of university vehicles.

TOTAL (B)

Balance being excess of Expenditure over Income (A - B)

Balance being Surplus/(Deficit) Carried to Capital Fund

Transfers to/From Designated Fund Building Fund



FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF THE UNIVERSITY

As per Annual Accounts of Financial Year 2023-2024, the Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024 is presented in the table below:

SRI SRI ANIRUDDHADEVA SPORTS UNIVERSITY, CHABUA, DIBRUGARH

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024		
	,	Amount in Rupee
SOURCES OF FUND	CURRENT YEAR	PREVIOUS YEAR
CORPUS/CAPITAL FUND CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS	5,76,90,897.83 41,93,903.00	1,36,65,910.21 13,25,332.00
TOTAL	6,18,84,800.83	1,49,91,242.21
APPLICATION OF FUND	CURRENT YEAR	PREVIOUS YEAR
FIXED ASSETS		THE VIOUS TEAM
Tangible Assets	75,80,350.20	33,71,895.20
Intangible Assets	28,21,095	-
CURRENT ASSETS	5,14,12,240.63	1,15,52,199.01
LOANS, ADVANCES, DEPOSITS	71,115.00	67,148.00
TOTAL	6,18,84,800.83	1,49,91,242.21
SRI SRI ANIRUDDHADEVA SPORTS I	UNIVERSITY, CHABUA, D	IBRUGARH
INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FO	OR THE YEAR ENDED 31S	
		Amount in Rupees
INCOME	CURRENT YEAR	PREVIOUS YEAR
Grant Received	1,15,91,000.00	-
Academic Receipts	20,90,566.01	49,035.00
Interest Earned	30,025.00	1,92,500.00
TOTAL (A)	1,37,11,591.01	2,41,535.00
EXPENDITURE	CURRENT YEAR	PREVIOUS YEAR
Staff Payment & Benefits (Establishment Expenses)	89,33,435.00	55,28,045.00
Academic Expenses	4,64,350.00	27,784.00
Administrative & General Expenses	19,72,363.00	7,93,268.00
Transportation Expenses	15,70,951.00	15,27,186.00
Repairs & Maintenance	6,92,823.00	6,53,828.00
Finance Costs	988.39	1,298.00
Depreciation & Amortisation	18,56,298.00	6,43,205.00
Other Expenses	-	3,65,000.00
General Expenses	59,000.00	11,800.00
Travelling & Other Expenses	2,21,559.00	1,31,916.00
Printing & Publication Expenses	65,146.00	61,301.00
Health Services	-	18,600.00
Firm & Garden Expenses	-	3,681.00
Meeting & Seminar/ Training/Workshop Expenses	19,79,407.00	10,26,828.00
Website Development Expenses	-	6,00,000.00

1,78,16,320.39

(-) 41,04,729.38

(-) 41,04,729.38

1,13,93,740.00

(-) 1,11,52,205.00

(-) 1,11,52,205.00

